Ibrahim Khan

Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: ibrahim.it.edu@gmail.com

Contact: 0343943219



About

Dr. Ibrahim Khan is working as Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Ibrahim Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

2019-05-01 , 2020-05-15

BS in Computer Science Abdul Wali Khan University, Mardan , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
Experience	
Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)	2023 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Software Developer (ERP/Odoo)	2023 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Software Developer	2020 - 2023
IT Department Utility Stores corporation , IT Department Utility Stores corporation	
Interne software Developer	2019 - 2020